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Exh. 1
IN THE COURT OF.L_ CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD

Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC

Versus Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Abdu Gani Age 40 years S/o Alla Baksh R/o Mohalla

City Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms and

declare that:-

1.

That the place where at present Babri Masjid situated,
this place was the birth place of Rama and same was

broken and built Mosque.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up
their possession and by the force of Nawabs, ‘Muslims
people could read Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday

and Hindu people continued to worship their idol there.

That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
reason that Hindu,rioters were acquitted in the murder
case of three Muslims. Musiims believed that going to

Mosque threatens to the lives of those pecple. Since that
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time, Hindus have taken possession of the main place in

the mosque, since than their possession is continued.

That I do not have any objection if possession of the
mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of
namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Applicant
Abdul Gani
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IN THE COURT OF JOINT COMMISSIONER, FAIZABAD

- Sworn statement of Hasnu Wali Mohammad
Vs. ~Muslim Ayodhya

Case U/s 145 Cr.P.C.
PS : Ayodhya

We, Hasnu S/o Aladin and Walli Mohammad S/o Hasnu,

Age 40 years & Age 18 years, residents of Mohalla Katra PS

Ayodhya Tehsil and District Faizabad states on affirmation

that:-

1.

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace.

That on this land and in the mosque, both Hindus and
Muslims continued to pray. After the gadar Miuslims were
continuing reading Namaz in the Mosque on the day of
Juma and the idol of Sriram Ji was being worshiped
outsidc the yard, but apart from Juma Hindus were also

continuing worship inside the mosque.

That regarding this mosque, there was offen riots in Hindu
Muslims.} In the riots of 1934 some part of the mosque
was broken, but all the Hindus were acquitted in the case.
Thereafter Muslims had stopped reading Namaz here and

Hindu people started worshiping there and are doing so.
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4.  We Hasnu and Wali Mohammad do not have any objection

if Govt. gives this mosque to Hindus.

TI Wali Mohammad TI Hasnu

 We, Hasnu and Wali Ahmad, do hereby verify on 8.2.50 at
Court Faizabad, that the above contents are true and correct to

the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been

concealed or false.

Thumb impression of Wali Mohd. TI of Hasnu

I Identified Hasnu and Wali Mohammad
Lallanji

Application writer

Civil Court Faizabad

8.2.50
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Exh. 3

IN THE COURT OF JOINT COMMISSIONER, FAIZABAD

State Vs. Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.
PS : Ayodhya

Statement of Hasnu S/o Aladin and Wali Ahmad S/o

Hasu resident of Mohalla.Katra, Kandharpur Godiayan, PS and

City Ayodhya.

1.

2.

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace.

That on this land and in the mosque, both Hindus and
Muslims continued to pray. After the gadar Muslims were
continuing reading Namaz in the Mosque on the day of
Juma and the ido;I of Sriram Ji was being worshiped
outside the yard, but Apart from Juma Hindus were also

continuing worship inside the mosque.

That regarding this mosque, there was often riots in Hindu
Muslims. In the riots of 1934 some part of the mosque
was broken, but all the Hindus were acquitted in the case.
Thereafter Muslims had stopped reading Namaz here and

Hindu people started worshiping there and are doing so.

That applicants do not have any objection if Govt. give this
mosque to Hindus.

Applicant



=

Hasnu S/o Aladin R/o Mohalla Katra
Kandharur, Godiana City, Ayodhye

Date 8.2.5C
Today this applicatioh has TI Hasnu S/o Aladin
been filed by Hasnu, ‘
Wali Mohammad | TI Wali Mohmmad
Ordered '

to include in the file
8.2.50
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Exh. 4

[N THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD

Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC
Vs. Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Mohammad Umar Age 50 years, S/o Wazir R/o Navgaji,

City Ayodhya, PS Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly

affirms and declare that:-

1.

w

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read
Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud, the
Muslims stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this reason
that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder case of 3

Muslims.



i

6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time Hindus have taken possession of the

main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the

mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Signature illegible

I, Mohammad Umar, do hereby declare today on 11.2.50 at
Court Faizabad, do hereby verify that above contents are true
and correct to the best .of my knowledge and belief, nothing
material has been concealed or false.

Signature illegible

I, identify Mohammad Umar
Sd/- Suresh Dutt Mishra
Application writer
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Exh. 5
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD
Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC
Vs. ~Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Ajimulla s/o Rajab, Age 45 years, R/o Chooti De Vakali,

City Ayodhya, PS Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly

affirms and declare that:-

1.

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

That‘by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read
Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

‘That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

‘That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud, the

Muslims stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this reason
that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder case of 3

Muslims.
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6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the

mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of
namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Signature illegible

I, Azimullah, age 45 years do hereby declare today on 13.2.50
at Court Faizabad, do hereby verify that above contents are true
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, nothing

ma.terial has been concealed or false.
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Exh. 6
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD
Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC
State Plaintiff
Versus
Muslim Ayodhya - Defendants

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Latif S/o Abdul Aziz, Age 22 years, R/o Singar Haat,
City Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms and
declare that:- |
1. That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

2. That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

3. That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read
Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

4, That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

5. That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,

Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
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reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of 3 Muslims.

6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possessidon of the
mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of
namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Signature illegible

I, Laitf, a‘ge} 22 years do hereby declare today on 13.2.50 at

Court Faizabad, do hereby verify that above contents are true

and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, nothing

material has been concealed or false.
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Exh. 7
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD
Sworn statement under order 19 Rulé 1 CPC
Versus Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Mohammad Hussain Age 35 years S/o Basau R/o

Mohalla Miranpur Derabibi City Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do

hereby solemnly affirms and declare that:-

1.

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read
Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjiél for this
reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of_3 Muslims.



<0
6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the

main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the

mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.
Signature illegible
I, do hefeby ;declare today on 13.2.50 at Court Faizabad, do
hereby verify that above contents are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material has been
concealed or false.
(contents in urdu) 14.2.50

TI Mohammad Hussain
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Exh. 8
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD

Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC

Versus Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Abdul Sattar Age 30 years S/o Shamsher Khan R/o

Mohalla Sedwada, Tehsil and District Farizabad, City Ayodhya,

Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms and declare that:-

1.

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read

Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of three Muslims.
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6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the
mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place 1s against the Sharah of Muslims.
Signature illegible
I, Abdul Sattar do hereby declare today on 16.2.50 at Court
Faizabad, do hereby verify that above contents are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material

has been concealed or false.
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Exh. 9
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD
Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC

Versus Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Ramzan Age 45 years S/o Jumman R/o Mohalla Katra,

City Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms and

declare that:-

1.

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read

Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of three Muslims.



6. That Muslims believed that goiﬁg to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the

main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the

mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Signature
Ramzan

I, do hereby declare today on 16.2.50 at Court Faizabad, do
hereby verify that above contents are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material hha.s been
concealed or false.

Sd/-
Ramzan
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Exh. 10
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD
Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC

Versus Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Hosaldar Age 60 years S/o Ghirau R/o Mohalla Matgod,

Avadh, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms and

declare that:-

1.

That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

- Rama.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read

Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,

Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this

reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of three Muslims.
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6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the
mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Signature
Hosaldar

I, do hereby declare today on 16.2.50 at Court Faizabad, do
hereby verify that above contents are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material has been

concealed or false.

Sd/-
Hosaldar
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Exh. 11
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, F‘AIZABAD‘
Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC
State Versus Muslim Ayodhya

'U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Abdul Shakur Age 30 years S/o Idan caste Shekh R/o
Mohalla Urdu Bazar, City Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby
solemnly affirms and declare that:-

1.  That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

2.  That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

3. That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read

Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

4. That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

S. That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of three Muslims.
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6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the
mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Signature
Abdul Shakur

I, Abdul Shakur, do hereby declare today on 16.2.50 at Court
Faizabad, do hereby verify that above contents are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material

has been concealed or false.

Sd/-
Abdul Shakur
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Exh. 12

IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD
Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC

State | Versus Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Adul Razak Age 30 years S/o Wazir R/o Rajsadan City

Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms and

declare that:-

1. That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

2. That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

3. That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read

Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

4. That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

5. That in the year ‘1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of three Muslims.
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6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7.  That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the raosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the

mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

Signature
Abdul Razak

I, Abdul Razak do hereby declare today on 16.2.50 at Court
Faizabad, do hereby verify that above contents are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material

has been concealed or false.

Sd/-
Abdul Razak
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Exh. 13
IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD
Sworn statement under order 19 Rulé 1 CPC

State Versus Muslim Ayodhya

U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Abdu Zalil Age 19 years S/o Abdul Wahid R/o Mohalla

Tedhi, City Ayodhya, Dist Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms

and declare that:-
6. That Babri Masjid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

7.  That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

8. That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read
Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

9. That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

10. That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of three Muslims.
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11. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

12. That sirice that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

13. That I do not have any objection if possession of the
mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslhims.
I, do hereby declare today on 14.2.50 at Court Faizabad, do
hereby verify that above contents are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material has been
concealed or false.
(contents in urdu) 14.éi50

rlwI
14.2.50
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Exh. 14

IN THE COURT OF CITY MAGISTRATE, FAIZABAD

Sworn statement under order 19 Rule 1 CPC
Versus Muslim Ayodhya

‘U/s 145 Cr.P.C.

I, Peeru Age 30 years S/o Barati R/o Sarai Chwok City

and PS and District Faizabad, do hereby solemnly affirms and

declare that:-

1.

That Beibri Masijid is built by breaking the birthplace of

Rama.

That after built of this mosque, the Hindus did not give up

their possession.

That by the force of Nawabs, Muslims people could read
Namaz in the Mosque only on Friday and Hindu people

continued to worship their idol there.

That after the British Rule also Muslims were reading

Namaz in the Babri Mosque only on Friday.

That in the year 1934 after the Hindu-Muslim feud,
Muslims had stopped going to the Babri Masjid for this
reason that Hindu rioters were acquitted in the murder

case of three Muslims.



4o

6. That Muslims believed that going to Mosque threatens to

the lives of those people.

7. That since that time, Hindus have taken possession of the
main place in the mosque, since than their possession is

continued.

8. That I do not have any objection if possession of the

mosque is handed over to the Hindus because reading of

namaz at that place is against the Sharah of Muslims.

TI
Peeru

I, Peeru do hereby declare today on 11.2.50 at Court Faizabad,
do hereby verify that above contents are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief, nothing material has been
concealed or false.
(contents in urdu)

I recognize Peeru
Suresh Dutt Mishra
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Exh. 15 Typed Copy

“A doorway has recently been opened in the wall of the Janum-Ashtan
not at all in Baber's mosque, but in the wall which infront is divided
from the mosque by a railing. This opening was necessary to give a
separate route on fair days to visitors to the Janum-Asthan. There was
one opening ohly, so the cruch (sic:rush) was very great and life was
endangered. I marked out the spot for the opening myself so there is no
need to depute any Europe officer. This petition is merely an attempt to
annoy the Hindu by making it dependent on the pleasure of the mosque
people to open or close the 2nd door in Which the Mohammedans can

have no interest.

2. No objection was made to the opening of this second door.

3. On the 10th November 1873 Baldeo Das was ordered in writing by
the Deputy Commissioner to remove an image place on the janam-
Asthan platform. A report was made by someone (probably a police
officer) that h; had gone to the house of Baldeo dass and found that the
latter had gone to Gonda. The order was explained to Gyandas and other
priests who seiid could not carry out the order. The order passed on this
(15) was that if the other party (1.e. the complainant) would name person

on whom an order of removal could be served-such should be served.

4. There apparently the matter rested. There is no later on the file.”
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Exh. 16 Typed Copy

“As the door in question was opened by the Deputy Commissioner in
the interests of the public safety 1 decline to interfere. Appeal

dismissed.”
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EXHIBIT -17

IN THE CCURT OF SUB JUDGE, FAIZABAD

Decision of thef, court dated 18.06.1883 related with the

suit titled Sayyad Mohammad Asgar Versus Raghubar Dass
and cbpy of the dec:sion of the court has been enclosed with

the file (Misal) of suit no. 1374/943. Today this file has been

put up in the court in presence of the above mentioned

parties and advocate for the defendant for inspection. In this
suit these two issues have been highlighted. First: Whether
either parties or defendant had been receiving half amount
of rent in respect of sitting on the platform (Baithak of the
Chabutra) and half amount of rent in respect of Gaddinashini
/ enthronement (Takht Nashini)? Second: Whether any
profit has been received by thé ‘parties? If yes, then how
much profit has been received by the parties from year 1288
till year 1289? This renf amount belongs in 'respect of sitting
on the platform (Baithak of the Chabutra) and half amount
of rent in respect of Gaddinashini / enthronement (Takht
Nashini). For the purpose of evidence plaintiff have produced
five witnesses and defendant have produced two witnesses.

Just looking upon the witnesses of plaintiff, it appears that

they are submitting their respective evidence for the profit

of plaintiff and witnesses of the defendant are also



b
submitting their res;péctive evidence for the profit of
defendant. But looking upon the statements of the witnesses
of the plaintiff, in the opinion of the court, the statements of
the witnesses of the defendant are important. Verification of
the evidence of the statements of the witnesses of

defendant has been obtained from one witness namely

Ganga Prashad Kanoongo, Pargana - witness of the plaintiff,

Since always defendant has been obtaining the rent amount
from the above mentioned Baithak (Meeting room). This
statement of witness of plaintiff - Kanoongo is very strange,
in spite of this fact that he has not obtained any rent
amount against any shops and meetings rooms in any vear.
Then on kwhich ground Kanoongo has framed this suit
against the plaintiff thét both parties have agreed for the
settlement on half - half rent amount and agreeing by the
defendant for half amount of rent is also against defendant
and it is alsd against logic and coﬁwmon sense. Whether the
above mentioned rented place can be given on rent by any
person on rent on the base of oral prosecution upon the
decision of Tehsildar oE‘Kanoongo under their signatures for
always? If this decision is looked upon in the eye of law
through which rent amount has been divided for us in

accordance with the above mentioned description. According

1



77
to the judicial appeél upon whichv Cross examination was
made on the above mentioned statement of the Kanoongo,
in which it was stated that the parties have their half ~half
share in the total rent amouht, this statement is against the
above mentioned statement. Therefore, it is neceicssary to
look again into the statement of the Kanoonge. If due to any

reason the above mentioned incident would have happenad

in this couft even then this court does not satisfy itself
regarding the above mentioned incident. The above
mentioned fact rélated to half - half amount of income
relates to a fair. While 8-9 fairs are conducted within a
period 4-4'2 years. Looking at this fact and looking at the
half amount of income which is being received from the fair,
the possession of the parties upon the above mentioned
area and income of half - half amount from thé above
mentioned area by the parties can not be proved and
plaintiff is responsible for the said suit and plaintiff is the
main party in it. Therefore, it is not difficuit for him for
getting made arrangement of his servant and for getting
provided evidence in his favour. The incident related to his
statement has been often investigated because there is
statement of the plaintiff which is the main statement.

Pl’aintiff has to make clear his statement and this fact
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indicates his incomplete information regarding the above
mentioned question. Evidence of the witnesses of plaintiff
has been gpt recorded clearly. From the evidence of the
witnesses it is clearly found that when he raised question
from the plaintiff against reply in this manner from which
the above mentioned fact was becoming clear. Fact related

to profit of haif - half rent amount has been mentioned in

the statements of these witnesses and this fact also
becomes clear in the statements of the above mentioned
witnesses. While lookfng at the main 'issue, this fact
becomes also clear that the profit of half - half rent amount
does not belong to this lengthy period of time. Now taking
into consideration the entire above mentioned pro.ceedings
and the evidences mentioned in the above mentioned entire
statements, now court has reached on this conclusion that
the evidenée of the withesses of the plaintiff does not carry
any weight and therefore, the same is not liable for taking
into consideration in this matter but from the evidence of a
witness of the plaintiff = Kanoongo this fact becomes clear
that plaintiff wants to get done passed order in his favour
and the decision of the Commissioner is awaited in this
matter. ........... Previous Tehsildar now posted as

Commissioner. Looking at the internal position and again



?
making this issue clear according to Section 1574 Civil
Procedure Code. Suit of the plaintiff is dismissed and total
cost including cost of the advocate for the defendant will be
borne by the plaintiff only.
18" June 1883 |
Sdj/-
Hari Kishan, Sub Judge

Copy is correct as per its original.
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EXHIBIT -18
Dated: 02" November, 1883
Copy of application submitted by Mohammad Asgar
Mutawalli and Khatib / Imam, Babri Masjid

Suit NO. 95435 related to birth place Awadh
IN THE COURT OF ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER, FAIZABAD

Date of decision: 22.01.1884
IN THE MATTER OF:-

Sayyad Mohammad Asgar Versus Raghubar Dass

Mohammad Asgar Mutawalli Jama Masjid Babri related to
birth place Awadh . Plaintiff

Versus
Raghubar Dass Mahant Chabutra (Platform) Birth Place,
Awadh,

R/o Awadh. .;..Defendant.

Hon'ble Sir,
Plaintiff humbly submits as follows that plaintiff is

unable to explain the complaints of defendant that the Birth

Place Chabutra (Platform) within wall of the Ahata of the



oL
Babri Masjdi belongs to the defendant. While defendant has
no relation with the outer walil of Ahata, Kathera and Phatak
and all these places relate to above mentioned Masjid. There
are no marks / signs of Masjid. But there is outer wall upon
which Allah has written. Applicant has been receiving profit

from it from olden time. Whenever any necessity for its

repairing and renovation arises then at that time applicant

gets done the same. Now a period of three years has passed

from the'death ceremony when wall of the Phatak has
collapsed and its repai.ring waégot done after paying an
amount of Rs. 50/- and plaintiff has always been getting
done white washing and repairing Masjid. Plaintiff also
purchased the white washing material in this year for getting
white washed the same but defendant came there for doing
white Washing on the Phatak and wall. Defendant says that
now he will do white:‘“ washing there. Therefore, due to
having arisen dispute, the white washing of the Masjid could
not be got done. Information was given to the In-charge
Police Station regarding this incident and Police Officer made
to understand in detail about this incident happened at that
place. Defendant has no other place there except Chabutra
(Platform) and Rashoi (Kitchen). The above ‘mentioned

Phatak (gate) and wall have been constructed along with the
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Masjid. Defendant has no relation with them. But Sarju Dass
- Chela of the defendant always remain ready and active for

ﬁghting. Whenever defendant has done any work then court

process has been used. Therefore, plaintiff has no illegible to
face defendant without the help of the government.

Therefore, this application is submitted to you and I hope

from you that you will investigate entire matter and

thereafter you will stop the defendant from wall, building of
the Masjid and the place where name of Allah has written.
Defendant wants to get done white washing of Phatak and
wall and Masjid. Therefore, this application is submitted for
your kind perusal.
Dated: 02.11.1883
Applicant
Fidchi Mohammad Asgar
Mutwalli and Khatib Babri Masjid,
Awadh
Copied by:
Compared by:

Illegible :280
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Exh. 19
Gareeb Parwar salamat Khuda wand,

Today Mr. Nihang Singh Faqir Khalsa resident of Punjab, organised

Hawan and Puja of Guru Govind Singh and erected a symbol of Sri
Bhagwan, within the premises of the Masjid. At the time of pitching the

symbol, 25 sikhs were posted there for security. Deemed necessary so

requested. May your regime progress. Pleasure.

Applicant.
Your obedient servant
Sheetal Dubey, Thanedar Oudh

Dated Noveinber 28, 1858.”
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"Copy of the application of Mohammd Khatib Moazzin of the Masjid,

Exh. 20

dated Novermber 30, 1858 case no. 884 regarding application of
Thanedar Oudh, for reconstructing the symbol within the Masjid Janam
Sthan Mahant Nihang Singh Faqir Khalsa Mohalla Ram Kot, Kot Ram
Chander Pargana Haweli, Oudh, Tahsil and District Faizabad decided

on December 15, 1858.

Gharib Parwar. Aadil-e-Zaman Salamat

Sir, In a recent incident one Nihang Sikh resident of Punjab Sikkhan, a

government employee (Sic) is creating riot on Janam Sthan Masjid
situated in Oudh. Near Mehrab and Mimber, he has constructed, inside
the case, an earth Chabutra measuring about four fingers by filling it
with Kankars (concrete). Lighting arrangement has been made. . .. and
after raising the height of Chabutra about 1% yards a picture of idol has
been placed and after digging a pit near it, the Munder wall has been
made Pucca. Fire has been lit there for light and Puja and Home is
continuing there. In whole of this Masjid 'Ram Ram' has been written
with coal. Kindly, do justice. It is an open tyranny and high handedness
of the Hindus on Muslims. You are the master of both the parties since
the Shahi era (sic) if any person constructs forcibly he would be
punished by your honour. Kindly consider the fact that Masjid is a place
of worship of the Muslims and not that of Hindus. Previously the
symbol of Janamasthan had been there for hundreds of years and
Hindus did Puja. Because of conspiracy of Shiv Ghulam Thandedar

Oudh Government, the Bairagis constructed overnight a Chabutra up to
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height of one 'Balisht' until the orders of injunction were issued. At that
time the Deputy Commissioner suspended the Thanedar and fine was
imposed on Bairagis. Now the Chabootra has been raised to about 1%
yards. Thus sheer high-handedness has been proved. Therefore- it is
requested that Murtaza Khan Kotwal City may be ordered that he
himself visit the spot and inspect the new constructions and get them

demolished (slc) and oust the Hindus from there; the symbol and the

idol may be removed from there and writing on the walls be washed.
Orders may be 1ssued for the future (paper torn). Deemed necessary, so

requested.
Sd/- Syed Mohammad Khatib,

Moazzim Masjid Babri sites in Oudh

Dated November 30, 1858."
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Exh. 21 98

"Copy of the report of Sheetal Dubey, Thanedar Oudh dated December
1, 1858 in the case no. 884, application of Thandedar Oudh regarding
erecting Darbar and pitching on symbol within masjid Janam Sthan.
Sant Nihang Singh Faqir Khalsa resident of Mohalla Ram Kot (Kot
Ramchandra) Pargana Haweli Oudh, Tahsil and District Faizabad,

decided on December 15, 1858.

Khudawand-e-Parwaz Huzoor for summoning Nihang Singh Faqgir who

is residing within the Masjid. Order passed on November 30, 1858. So
the parwana was taken to the said Faqir by this obedient servant who is
posted there dnd the subject/contents thereof was explained to him. He

was explained the text of 'it' orally also — He was admonished (for his
act) but the said Faqir continued to insist that every place belonéed to
Nirankar and justice should be done to him. Neither he said a word
about leaving the place he was illegally occupying nor left. Therefore, 1
am here to carry out any further ‘orders given in the matter. Deemed

necessary so requested
Dated Dec. 1, 1858

Sd/- Sheetal Dubey Thanedar Oudh"
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Exh. 22

"Copy of the report of Thanedar Oudh dated December 6, 1858 in case
no. 884. Application of Thanedar Oudh regarding erecting Darbar and
pitching a symbol in the Masjid Janamasthan Sant Nihang Singh Faqir
Khalsa resident of Ram Kot (Kot Ram Chandra ) Pargana Haweli Qudh,
Tehsil and District Faizabad, decided on December 15, 1858.

Ghareeb Parwar Sajamat,

Parwana Wakarul Talab Nihang Singh Faqir resident of Masjid
Janamasthan has been received. The Faqir has appeared and is present.
As per orders a report in respect of the above said Faqir is being
submitted for perusal deemed necessary, so requested. Dated December

6, 1858.

Sd/- Sheetal Dubey Thanedar Oudh.
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Lxh. 23

"Copy of the application Mohammadi Shah resident of village Ramkot
dated April 9, 1860. (According to fileno. 884, the application of a
Station Officer Oudh for reerecting the symbol within Masjid
~ Janmsthan Sant Tek Si'ngh Fakir Khalsa Mohalla Ramkot (Kot Ram
Chanrira) Pargana Haveli Oudh Tahsil and District Faizabad decided on

Dece nber 15, 1858).

- Dway;o Mohammadi Shah resident of Mohalla RamKot. . . .. Applicant.

The application for postponing grant of lease inrespect of village

Ramkot till the decision of Nuzul.
Garib Parwar Salamat,
Respected Sir,

It is requested that under the orders of your honour Mauja Ram Kot has
been declared Nuzul and statement of all the witnesses were recorded
" and they proved documentsof rights, two documents regarding purchase
of Arazi from the department of Nuzul, three Bigha Pokhta and two
Bigha Kham and the file has been placed in the case anddate 14 has
been ﬁxed for inquiry in the land of society and Bairagies, Mahants of
Awadh. Now Mutsim Saheb calls us and offers lease and says to accept
it but we do not agreebecause of it being new Zamidari of Mohd. Zafar
and will forfeit our rights. Whatsoever orders would be of your honour
after the inquiry regarding Nuzul, we shall abide bythe same. Therefore,
it is prayed that orders may be issued to Mutsim Saheb that grant of
lease may kindly bepostponed till the decision of the case. Being

proper, sorequested.

Applicant Dwago Mohammadi Shah resident of Ram Kot dated 9th
April 1868."
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EXh. 24
"Janab Sub-Judge Sahab Bahadur Faizabad.

Copy of plaint; included in the file of case no. Alif 943- 1883-1884
Syed Mohd. Asghar vs. Raghubar Das decided on June 18, 1883.

Janab Munsif Bahadur,iT ehsil Faizabad Syed Mohd. Asghar s/o Syed
Rajab Ali caste Syed, occupation- Zamindari and Maafidari, aged about
55 years, Zamindari Muaza Shahnawa pargana Haveli Oudh, Tehsil
Faizabad- Plaintiff

VS,

Raghubar Das Mahant Chela and Nirmohi Akhara situated at Oudh
resident of Oudh (defendant).

The plaintiff begs to pray as under:

Description of the claim for Rs.30/- as rent for user of Chabutra and
Takht situated near the door of Babri Masjid Oudh and regarding

organizing Kartik Mela at the occasion of Ram Navami.

.... Haqqiat (Right) regarding 1288 Fasli and regarding 1289 Fasli at the

rate based on its use as described in the lease.

1- That the courtyard and the Chabutra before the Masjid Janamsthan is
the property of the plaintiff whereupon, from ancient times, is organized
Mela Kartiki and Ram Navami. In other days shops of flowers and
Batasha were being stalled, the contract wherefor was of Rs.35/- per
year. The plaintiff and the defendant had agreed to distribute this

amount between themselves in the ratio of 50-50.

2- That in 1288 Fasli, before Kartik Asnan and Ram Navami the
defendant with mala fide intentions, as against the contract of Rs. 35/-
made two shares of Rs.30/- only without consent of the plaintiff for both
the festivals/fairs, whereas, the contract was given in favour of Faqir

Murao, resident of Oudh. Action in this regard was taken in 1289 Fasli.
In 1288 Fasli Patta share of the plaintiff and the opposite party:

Rs.30/-=Rs.15+Rs15



/)

1289 according to Patta

Rs30/-

The plaintiff prays that after due inquiries and observing judicial

requirements a decree with costs may kindly: be passed.
Claim under 1288 Fasli

8th Novembet 82

The petitionet is the claimant whatever he has written in the application,

is correct, Alabda.

Sd/- Mohd. Asghar Zamindar.

Syed Mohd. Asghar Zamindar, Khatib, Mutwalli Masjid Babri situates
in Oudh."
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Exh. 25

"Copy of the judgment dated August 22, 1871, included in the Haqqiat ,
Village Kot Ram chandra, Pargana Haveli Oudh. Tehsil and District
Faizabad Vol. 3 Basta no. 132. Mohd. Asghar and others petitioners vs.
Government respondent. Claim over Arzi Ram Kot, Pargana Haveli

Oudh.
Judgment dated August 22, 1871.

Statements of the witnesses of the plaintiffs werenrecorded and

perused. The plaintiffs are the claimants of the ownership right of Arazi

Qabristan and trees of Tamarind (Imli), in front of the door of Masjid
Babar Shah and Janamsthan. Enquiries reveal that possession of the
plaintiffs over the tamarind trees is well established, but the right of the
ownership of the land cannot be of the plaintifis. This is a general
graveyard and courtyard in front of the door of the Masjid Janamsthan.
Therefore such an Arazi (piece of land) cannot be a private property. As

such it was ordered.

Decree for the ownership of 21 tamarind trees standing in the
Qabristan, bearing Khasra number, (inéluded the file) in Mauza Ram
Kot pargana Haveli Oudh in favour of the plaintiffs is passed but suit
regarding ownership of the plaintiffs with respect to the aforesaid Arazi
qabristan (graveyard) is dismissed. . . . .. Copies of the decree be given
to the parties. Parwana be issued to Sadar Munsarim for necessary

action. Except necessary documents, the file be consigned to office.
Dated August 22, 1871.

Sd/- Secretary (Urdu)"
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Exh. 26

"Copy of plaintiff included in the file of Hagqiyat; Mauza Kot Ram
Chandar Pargana Haveli Oudh, Tehsil and District Fazabad Vol. 3,
Basta 132, Mohd Asghar etc. Plaintiffs vs. State defendant. Dawa Arzi

Ram Kot Pargana Haveli Oudh, decided on August 22, 1871 Bandobast
125 No. Hadbast. Syed Mohd. Asghar and Mohammad afzal maternal
grandsons (Nawasa) of Late Syed Husain Ali, Khatib and Moazzin

Masjid Babri situated at Janamsthan Oudh vs. the Government-

defendant. Claim over 71.2 Jaribi 21 trees of tamarind according to

Khasra number as per Amaldaramad Qadeem (old).

Garib Parwar Salamat,

The post of Khatib and Moazzin, Jama Masjid Babri situated at
Janamsthan Oudh is ancestral (PushtDar Pusht and Naslan Baad
Naslan)......... 21 Imli trees have been in the possession and use of the
applicants and their ancestors since ancient times. The said right was of
Rajab Ali Shah, Fazirabad, ancestor of the applicants. The Faqir was
residing there with the permission of the plaintiff's ancestors. He was
our servant. During the Shahi period, when the said Faqir became
against the plaintiffs' ancestor\, he was ousted from the premises. Since
then we have been in possession over Bagh Imli (sic) There was
interference/resistance by us and against Baram Das and others a decree
was issued by the Court in favour of the objector, i.e. the applicant
which remained in force in case of Haridas Chela Baram Das but on
filing of another case Khasra number was given and the applicarlts are
in possession thereof......... . It 1s requested that this Hon'ble Court may
after due inquiries, pass decree for eviction from trees of Imli, Khandhal
and graveyard may be issued in favour of applicants. Deemed

necessary, so prayed.

Dated Febraury 22, 70,
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We Mohd. Asghar and Mohd. Afzal aver that our names are there in the

plaint. Whatever is said is correct to the best of our knowledge and

belie.

Sd/ Mohd. Asghar and Mohd Afzal. Mohd. Asghar and Mohd. Afzal are

the matriarchic grandsons of Khatib and Moazzin Masjid Babri.
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Exh. 27

"Copy of the order sheet dated January 22, 1884 in case no. 19435-
Janamsthan, Judgement dated January 22, 1884, ljlasi Janab Assistant

Commissioner Sahab Bahadur Faizabad.
Sved Mohd. Asghar vs. Raghubar Das.

Today the case was called out in presence of the parties. As per orders
of the Deputy Commissioner, parties were informed accordingly.

Reghubar Das was restrained from carrying out repairs etc in the
internal and outer part of the compound and Mohd. Asghar was advised

no: to lock the outer door of the mosque. It is necessary that the old
existing orders be observed and complied with and there should be no

interference in it.
Order.

All the papers be consigned.

Dated January 22, 84,

Sd/- English."
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Exh. 28

"Copy of the application of Raghubar Das dated 27.06.1884 no. 19435

at Janamsthan Oudh in the Court of Janab Assistant Commissioner
Sahab Bahadur Faizabad. Date of Judgment. .22nd January 1884. Syed
Mohd. Asghar vs. Raghubar Das before the Court of Deputy

Commissioner Bahadur.
Mahant Raghubar Das, Janamsthan situated at Ayodhyaji — plaintiff.

Interpretation of the claim application of the applicant. After

considering the objections may kindly be heard.

Gharib Parwar Salamat.

It is prayed that your honour may be pleased to make the spot inspection
on any day, then we shall never have any grievance and the applicant
will be satisﬁéfd. Secondly your honour has not allowed Muslims to
carry out white wash. They are doing white wash at places where they
neve: have done so. This fact will become clear from the spot
inspection. Inquiries in this very case have been carried out by Mirza
Mahmood Beg. Therefore, if your honour makes a spot inspection, the
truth of the applicant's averments would also be ascertained and as such,
it is prayed, that the spot inspection may be made by your honour so

that truth may come to surface.

Yours faithfully Raghubar Das, Qabristan Janamsthan at Ayodhya.
Dated June 27, 84."
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Exh. 29

"Copy of the order dated 12.10.1866, on the application of Mohd. Afzal
Mutawalli Masjid Bébri situated at Oudh Khas against Tulsi Das and
othersxz Bairagiyan, Janamsthan, dated September 25, 1866 in case no.
223, rasident of Mohalla Kot Ramchandar Pargana Haveli Oudh District
Faizabtad; In the Couft of Deputy Commissioner Saheb Bahadur

Faizalbad decided on March 18, 61. Mr. Rajab Ali vs. Askali Singh

Order.

Be consigned to office.

Dated October 12, 1866.

Sd/ in English"
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Exh. 30

"Section 1. Whereas each and every place within the boundary wall of
the mosque is that of the Mosque and its wall being the construction of
Masjid itself which had been gifted Maafi. It should be entrusted to the

Mutawalli of the mosque and not to Hindu defendants.

Section 2. That it is a general principle that matters related to Masjid
should be handed over to Muslims and matters regarding Shivala and

Temnles should be handed over to the Hindus. No law intends nor is
agairst this principle. Inspite of this, the subordinate officer accorded
permission to the defendants for erecting a new door in the wall of the
Masj d northwards. This act is in contravention of the general principle
and rules and can not be acted upon simply because the defendants had
never any concern with the wall of the Masjid. It is, theretore, requested

that as per old tradition matters of the Muslims may be left to Muslims

and religious matters regarding Hindus should be left to them.

N

Section 3. That from a perusal of the file of case Mohammad Asghar
Appellant vs Mahant Baldeo Das dated November 7, 1873 in this court,
it becomes clear that the order for removing the idol that is Charan
Paduka has already been passed by this Court. Now since there is no
permission to install an idol on the Chabootra, i, how can right over the
wall of the Masjid could be given to the defendant, inasmuch as, giving

such a permission would be violative of law and justice.

Section 4. That a written evidence as entered in the order of the officer,
is to the effect that on the door of the outer wall of the Masjid the name
of " Allah" is engraved, which is material written evidence and deserves
to be taken into consideration. This could have been presented in the
lower court in support of the appellant as required under the law. This
fact can be ascertained by spot inspection so that evidence in favour of

the appellant may come to light.

Section 5. That wherem that ape oy b bl roonested ol ke



could erect the door on his own expenses and he was ready to do so and

that door could have been prepared and installed with cost of Rs.10-15.

In that event, the appellant could have been granted permission or the

Government itself could have done it. The defendant belonging to other
religion could not have been accorded permission to construct the door
against religious canons.. The respondent has cleverly done so for
creating trouble in future. He wanted to spend more money to place
idols along-with the door (sic). It is a matter of justice that how idols
could be placed on the wall of the Masjid which would be against all the
canons of Islam. It is a Sheer high-handedness of the idol worshippers
against the Muslims. Therefore the appellant, demands justice from

your honour so that likelihood of any possible riot in future could be

avoided.

~ Section 6. That there has been old controversy between the respondent
and the appellant and the Hon'ble Court has ordered that the respondent
should not do any thing new on that place. But because of Baldeo Dass
Baigragi neing underground, the order dated November 7, 1873 could
not be served upon him. That is to say,vthat the idol has not yet been
removed as per orders. The respondent with the intention of occupying
it continues to indulge in several activities on the wall and on being
restrained by someone, he becomes aggressive and is bent upon to fight
with him. So he has made a Chulha within the said compound which has
never béen done before. In the past, there was mere a small Chulha

(kitchen) for Pooja which he has got extended.

Section 7. That the aggrieved a‘ppellants pray your honour to administer
justice to him and after perusal of the order dated November 7, 1873,
which is enclosed in the Sarishta, file and recent and new constructions
may be removed and the appellant may kindly be given his rights .

Deemed proper so prayed."
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Exh. 31

"Copy of application filed by Mir Rajjab Ali; dated 05.11.1860 case no.
223, resident of Mohalla Kot Ram Chander, Pargana Haveli, Oudh,

District Faizabad.

In the Court of Janab Dy. Commissioner Saheb Bahadur decided on
18.03.1861.

Mir Rajjab Ali Vs. Askali Singh.
Mir Rajjab Ali Khatib Babri mosque resident of Oudh.

The application is to the effect that as per the text of the plaint the

Chabutra which had been constructed within Babri Masjid Oudh may
kindly be removed after due enquiry. Moreover the respondent may be
ordered to furnish proper undertaking/personal bond (Muchalka) for not

interfering in the matter."
Garib Parwar Salamat,

The story of mucelemanship of the Nihang respondent is being told in

this Hon'ble Court. About 30 days back the respondent made a small

Chabootra in violation of law, in the graveyard, adjacent to Babri
Masjid, between the graves of late Qazi Hadood which he is extending
day by day. Although he is told not to do so, but he does not refrain
from doing so and at times, he becomes violent. But the applicant owing
to fear of law avoids occurrence of any untoward incident or situation
which may arise in future. About half year back, Hari Das Mahant of
Hanuman Garhi tried to build his house forcibly. Against this act, a case
was registered in the court wherefrom a decree was issued in favour of
the applicant which was affirmed and continued as such from the
district level upto the commissionary. Even the said Mahant Hari Das
was made to execute personal bond/utidettitiitsg for non-interference,
which is available in Sarishta (file). The commissioner found that a flag

within the lawn of the Masjid was pitchec to create tension and terror.
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The commissioner after seeing himself on the spot, got the flag
unpitched. He also noted the measurement of the place. (sic). That the
opposite party has broken every law and order of the Government
putting the owners of the Qabristan and the applicant in trouble.
Besides, When the Moazzin recites Azaan, the opposite party begins to
blow conch (Shankh/Naqoos). This has never happened before. 1 would
pray that your honour is the Judge for both the parties. The opposite
partiy should be restrained from his unlawful act and after proper

inquiry the newly constructed Chabootra which had never existed, may
kindly be demolished and a bond be got executed from the opposite

party to the effect that he will not unlawfully and illegally interfere in

the Masjid property and will not blow conch (Shankh/Naqoos) at the

time of Azaan. We are poor and weak persons and cannot protect our

rights from the opposite party. Deemed necessary so prayed.

Yours faithfully,
Khatib Masjid and Warsi

Resident of Oudh, Dated November 5, 1860"
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Exh. 33

“26.08.68. Since writing the foregoing Bande Ali Niamat Ali Ashraf
Khan have appeared and their statements show that their grievance is
that Ganga Dhar has encroached on the North-West corner of this
Masjid building. Now there are three maps with regard to the
preparation of the last of which at all events special care was enjoined

and these show that at this corner Ganga Dhar's house actually touched
the wall of the }:masjid. The Mohammads urged that there was a second
wall or pust beyond the wall of the building but though a “pust” is
marked on another part of the map it is not noted here on the contrary

the map shows clearly as already stated that the house of Ganga Dhar
touches the wall of the masjid and that nothing intervenes. Mr. Marray's
personal examination shows that thereafter the measurements may be
incorrect which is not creditable to the surveyer the maps are correct in
this particular. And such being the case it is manifist that as held by Mr.
Marrey no encroach could have taken place unless the wall of the
masjid itself had been dug into. It is not alleged that this has been done.
The Commissioner Simsons order of 27th Feb 1864 was that the Hindus
should not encroach on the boundaries of the Mosque and Chabutra. No
such encroachment has proved there is no reason to interfere. Appeal

dismissed.”
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Exh. 34

........ The outer door will be left open. No lock will be allowed upon it.

It is absolutely essential to observe the strictest neutrality and maintain

the status quo.”
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

(CIVIL APPELLATE JURISDICTION)

I.A. NO. _OF 2017
. IN |
CIVIL APPEAL NO. 4740 OF 2011

IN THE MATTER OF:

(GOPAL SINGH VISHARAD
SURVIVED BY RAJENDRA SINGH ...APPELLANTS

VERSUS

FAROOQ AHMAD & ORS. - ...RESPONDENTS

AN APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM FILING
OFFICIAL TRANSLATION

To,
THE HON'BLE CHIEF JUSTICE OF INDIA
AND HIS COMPANION JUSTICE OF
HON’BLE SUPREME COURT OF INDIA

The humblepetition of the

petitioner above named:

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH :-

1. That the above captioned petition has been filed against the
common judgment and order dated 30.9.2010 passed by
Hon’ble High Court of Judicature at Allahabad, Lucknow
Bench Lucknow in 0.0.S. ‘No. 1 of 1989 (regular Suit No.

26/1959) and the same is pending adjudication before this
Hon’ble Court.

2. That the appellant has filed the true translation of the

Exhibits which are in vernacular 2ncuage and the same is



Jbb

translated in English by the competent transiator. It is
submitted that, some of the documents being old
documents and in difficult vernacular language, especially
Urdu, every possible bona fide attempt is made to
reproduce the correct translation of the original version.
However, at the time of the hearing of the main matter, if
prima facie, on a cursory look at the original vernacular
document, if it appears to the Hon’ble Court that some
portions of the translation requires redrafting/rephrasing of

the sentence/paragraph then the petitioner seeks liberty of
this Hon’ble Court to carry out the changes in the

translation at the time of the hearing of the case and to file
the better translation, during the course of the hearing.
That the appellant has prima facie good case in his favour

and balance of convenience also lies in his favour.

PRAYER

In the circumstances, it is most respectfully prayed Your

Lordships may graciously be pleased to

a)

b)

exempt the appellant from filing official translation of the
Exhibits; and

pass such other or further order as may deem fit and
proper. k

AND FOR THIS ACT OF KINDNESS THE HUMBLE APPLICANT

SHALL EVER PRAY

FILED BY

RUCHI KOHLI
Advocate for the Appellant

Filed On: .11.2017
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